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To: Eimear Cotter
From: Eve O'Sullivan
Date: 05/12/2018
Applicant: Irish Water
Agglomeration: Durrus D0545-01

1 have considered the application Recommended Decision for D0545-01, Durrus, the third party submissions (if <
the Recommended Decislon and the Report of the Inspector in relation to the above referenced application.

I approve the recommendation as submitted subject to the following changes

Condition 5.6 should be reworded to read:

The licensee shall in consultation with Sea Fisheries Protection Authority (SFPA), the Marine Institute and Bord Iascaigl
Mhara (BIM) determine if further assessment of the impact of the discharge(s} from the waste water works on the
microbiological quality {induding viruses) of the shellfish in the adjacent designated shellfish waters is required. Wher.
further assessment is deemed to be required the licensee shall submit the assessment, induding a timeframe for the
installation of any further appropriate disinfection as considered necessary, to the Agency within 12 months of the date
grant of the licence.

Conditiori 5.7 should be reworded to read:

Where any such assessment outlined in Condition 5.6 indicates that the discharge(s) are having a deleterious microbio
(including viruses) effect on the quality of shellfish in the adjacent designated shellfish waters, the licensee shall install
further appropriate disinfection system within the timeframe identified.

Decision Confirmed By: Eimear Cotter
Date: 08/01/2019
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